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JaACH CEYWIE RTERD.

Paving Conilractors
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B850 HILLSIDE AVIENUE
COQUITLAM, BDRITISH coLuMBIA
TELEPHONE 526 -0751
25 September 1970. . MR N
TLP 231970
Mr. E. E. Olson, P.Eng., v ANISWIEDED
Municipal Engineer, . { . :
The Corporation of the District of Burnaby, T

4949 Canada Way,-

. éﬁBurnaby 2, B. C.

" Dear Sir:

“Re: Sanitafy Sewers and Storm Drainage

Bainbridge Avenue

We are pleased to submit, in accordance with the
Amalgamated Construction Association's Construction
Tendering Procedures, Sections 6.17 Award of Contract,
6.18 Changes, 6.19 Rebidding (copy herein encliosed)

as endorsed by The Royal Architectural Institute of
Canada, The Association of Consulting Engineers of
Canada, The Canadian Construction Association, The

‘Engineering Institute of Canada as prepared in con-.
_sultation with The Specification Hriters Association

of Canada and as presented to the Council of the

,vCorpoyation of the District of Burnaby at their

P |

Council Meeting of September 21, 1970, a revised
tender incorporating the changes negotiated between

- yourself as the owner's authority and myself as the

representative for the low tenderer.

‘We will reduce the footage of manholes in the schedule

of quantities from 122 lineal feet to 88 lineal feet

to produce a credit to you of seventeen hundred and
eleven dollars and ninety cents ($1,711.90).

1t has been agreed that we will reduce the price of
the storm lines by eighty cents ($0.80) over the
scheduled length of 1,935 1lineal fecet to produce a
credit to you of fifteen hundred and forty-eight
dollars (%$1,548.00).
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We will increase the price for the manholes by four

dollars and eighty cents ($4.80) over a revised

schedule of quantities of 88 lineal feet to produce
- a debit-to you of four hundred and four dolliars and
eighty cents ($404.80).

The net effect of these changes would be to reduce
our original tender from forty-eight thousand, eight
hundred and thirty-four dollars and twenty-eight
cents ($48,834.28) to a revised tender of forty-five
thousand, nine hundred and seventy-nine dollars and
eighteen cents ($45,372.18). .

‘We-trust you will find these changes favourable and
you will recommend the acceptance of our proposal.

E Yours very truly,
Jack Cewe Ltd. _ : .
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M. Charters,
Sales Manager.
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